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9/26/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Qutlook

HA

Re: Market Value - SKN2595H; DOA: 24/09/2019

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Thu 26/9/2019 5:52 PM
To: Jeannie Cheng <jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Dear Jeannie,

The market value for SKN 2595H is $50K - $51K (est) as at September 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jeannie Cheng <jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 4:12 PM
Subject: Market Value - SKN2595H; DOA: 24/09/2019

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you.

Jeannie Cheng

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2537 | F: +65 225 7402 | jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

ngapore 048581 | T

in O

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Si

+65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg_

AMemberof QU Rtotat8l INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to
any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not

the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

httpSLIIoutlook.ofﬁce365.com/maiI.’semitems.’idIAAQKADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhMZQtNDI5Ny052WFILTZleAOOTIyMZM5NWAQAPCZJ%ZBz%ZBNk...



9/25/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

L |

Market Value - SKN2595H; DOA: 24/09/2019

Jeannie Cheng <jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Wed 25/9/2019 4:12 PM

ﬂj 2 attachments (173 KB)
PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf;

Dear Sir or Madam, S\
Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you.

Jeannie Cheng

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2537| F: +65 225 7402 | jeannie cheng@sg.msig:asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T:

+65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg._ O

AMemberof BRTX.100 NSURANCE GROUP

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

https:I!outlook.ofﬁceSSS.com/mail/inboxlid.’AAQkADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhMZQtNDISNyOSZWFILTZIMZAOOTIVMZM5NwAQAPCZJ%2Bz%2BNkEai. 1N



"> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Sep 2019
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SKN2595H

No

25Sep 2019
VOLKSWAGEN
JETTA 14 TSIAT 1622G5
Silver

2013

CAXE14304
WVWZZZ16ZEM026514
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$18,691.00
27 May 2014
27 May 2014
0

$8,691.00

Yes
26 May 2024
$6,083.00

26 May 2024

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$65,689.00

$30,672.00

$36,755.00
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SKN2595H

Make / Model
VOLKSWAGEN / JETTA 1.4 TSI AT 1622G5

Vehicle Type:
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme:

Normal

Chassis No.:
WVWZZZ16ZEM026514

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine No.:
CAXE14304

Motor No.:

Engine Capacity :
1390 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Output:

90.0 kW (120 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight :
1870 kg

Unladen Weight :

1417 kg

Year Of Manufacture:
2013

Original Registration Date:

27 May 2014

Lifespan Expiry Date:

COE Category:
A -Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

Quota Premium:

$65,689.00

COE Expiry Date :
26 May 2024

Road Tax Expiry Date :
26 May 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
26 May 2024

Inspection Due Date :

26 May 2021

Intended Transfer Date:
26 Sep 2019

CO2 Emission:
138.00 (g/km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount:
$10,000.00

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission :

PM Emission:



9/26/2019 Used Volkswagen Jetta Car for Sale in Singapore, AL Autocar Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

5 New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Nokwagendeta | [PriceRange ¥ [Depredation ¥ [2014 ] 1 ®
Home » Used Cars » AL Autocar Pte Ltd » Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI
Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
AL AUTOCAR
PTE LTD
Price $49,800
Depreciation $9,450 /yr Reg Date 17-1ul-2014
View models with similar depre (4yrs Smths 20days COE left)
Mileage 67,866 km (13.1k /yr) Manufactured 2014
Road Tax $620 [yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $35,891 as of today (change) oMV $18,692
COE $61,990 ARF $8,692
Engine Cap 1,390 cc Power 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Curb Weight | 1,417 kg No, of Owners 1

Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sedan | t t

v
Features
Powerful 1,4L TSI Engine, 6 Airbags, Luxury Interior, Rear Aircon, Retractable Folding Side Mirrors, Multi Function
Steering. View specs of the Volkswagen Jetta (2011-2017)
Accessories -~
Fog Lamps, Sports Rims, Leather Seats, Built-In VW Entertainment System. -
Description
New 6 Month Road Tax, Free One Year Warranty And Servicing Package T&C, High Coe Of $62K, High Paper
Value, 1 Owner, Low Mileage, Well Maintained, Original Condition, Bank/In House Loan Available. Subject To
Approval! Buy With A Peace Of Mind. Trade In Welcome, Come View And Test Drive To Believe, Please Contact
Direct Sales Person HP Number For Viewing And Discussion! Click on the point to view the vehicle
Category Shortlist Compare Add note
PARF Car, Premium Ad Car
Report Error More Actions
Status
Available Saller Informati
Company AL Autocar Pte Ltd
Resources » dealer's pricelist
» 32 vehs sold | 29 vehs available
»@ Car Valuation - Free
o Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started Address 210 Turf Club Road Lot BO1
Search cars nearby this location
Vehicle Evaluation 4
i 2 i G : The ndstan|
s Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more Location ar Mall @ The.Grandstand
Office No 63655335
Poste ~~ »dated on: 25-Sep-2019
" Contact Person(s) Mr Teo 94773328

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=825365&DL=2224 1/2



